Kevin LGch

From: Boyd Mortensen <BoydM@bmisw.com>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 12:37 PM
To: Kevin Lynch

Subject: RE: Just checking in again
[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Kevin,

Kevin,

Here are some agencies we work with in the East.

Catskill Watershed Corporation — Margaretville, NY
Development Authority of North County - Watertown, NY
Fairport Industrial Development Agency - Fairport, NY

La Fuerza Community Development Corp - East Norwich, NY
Venture Jobs Foundation — Rochester, NY

Waterbury Development Corporation — Waterbury, CT
Southeastern CT Enterprise Region Corp — New London, CT
CT Community Investment - Hamden, CT

Connecticut Innovations — Rocky Hill, CT

Community Economic Development Fund — West Hartford, CT
New Hampshire Community Loan Fund - Concord, NH
Strafford Economic Development Fund - Dover, NH
Wentworth Economic Development Corporation —-Wolfeboro, NH
City of Nashua - Nashua, NH

Maine Department of Economic Development — Augusta, ME
Central Vermont EDC - Montpelier, VT

Bennington Revolving Loan Fund - Bennington, VT

City of Cranston - Cranston, R

City of Reading, Community Development — Reading, PA

City of Lancaster - Lancaster, PA

Southwest PA Corporation - Pittsburgh, PA

Vestedin - Philadelphia, PA

PIDC Philadelphia, Philadelphia, PA

I'hope these will help, let me know if you need anything else.
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